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6/‘/ / Y Vietoria Chaabers, '

: ' London, S,W,,
Novenaber zznd, 1883,

My dear Sir John,

I had occasion to see Sir John Rose ynﬁnhy in re
-lation to the attack of the Standard upen our finarcial
position,and in regard to whiech I have written Sir
Leonard fully, Sir John showed me your letter to him in
reference to.Canada being represented on a comiission to
supervise the expenditure of woney dvnnd to promote
Irish enigration,I entirely eoncur in the mim
you have nade,and will govern nyself accordingly in any
conmunication with the Codnial Office, I an very glad
that Sir John Rose showed me your letter as it would
have placed ne in a very false position had I been com=

mnicated with and found to be ignorant of your views,
T only nention this te remind you of the impertance of
keeping ne fully advised on natters lixely to come before
ne, I anm very anxious to be able to reply to Lord Derby%
enquiry nade to me long ago re extradition,I duly receiv
-ed your cqble that all was arranged with the C,P,R, but
regret that the question could not have been settled as
at first proposed, I suppose the change was unavoidable,
The want of clearness in the statements nade horc‘;;iil
. sone harm, Lord Lorne has refused to dine with the Canadr
i , Club on the ground that he cannot aceept a personal com-
pliment for what is alene due to his Ministeps,I think
he has nade a mistake, and he told me himseli that he
had refused a mark of recognition from the Wueen on the
sane grounds, wgE

Yours faithfully,
Charles Tuppar,
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